



Full Stack Web Developer Pierce O'Neill

PERSONAL PROFILE

I'm a skilled Full Stack Developer with a wealth of diverse life and technical experience that I bring to every project. I follow form as well as function. I know that the aesthetics of effective design combined with application speed, security and reliability combine to create a great user experience. I work quickly and effectively in getting things built and working across the stack. I'm an excellent communicator who thrives in bright and enthusiastic teams and I'm also a self starter when working solo.



CONTACT



52 Cill Mhuire,
Kenmare, Co. Kerry,
V93 EH74



pierceoneillky@gmail.com



pierceoneill.ie



+353 (0)87 4028024

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

GERMAN

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

JAVASCRIPT

PYTHON / DJANGO

SQL / NoSQL

ANGULAR

VUEJS

MongoDB

GITHUB

EDUCATION

Mar 2018 - Mar 2019 **Diploma in Full Stack Web Development**
The Code Institute, Dublin

Diploma in Full Stack Web Development at the Code Institute Dublin covering Front and Back end development and the most up to date programming languages and methods. Languages include HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, Bootstrap, Python, Django, Flask, MongoDB, Heroku & Github

Sep 1998 - Jul 1999 **Diplom Wirthshaft Informatik**
Fachhochschule Hof, Germany

The course covered Basic Business, principles of Information Technology, Data Processing Systems, Programming 1, Programming 2, Mathematics 1, Mathematics 2, Cost and Performance Calculation, Business German, Corporate Management, Algorithms and Data Structures, Software Engineering, Operating Systems, Report & Monitoring Systems, Applications for Multimedia Communication in Business & Economics, all taught through German.

Sep 1997 - Jun 2000 **National Diploma in Computing with German**
Institute of Technology, Carlow

Modules included include a broad range of subjects such as: Programming, Networking, Computer Hardware, Systems Analysis, Computer Architecture, Software Engineering, German and 1 year abroad studying in Germany.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jan 2019 - Present **Full Stack Web Developer Internship**
Novnik Limited, Kenmare

Full Stack Web Developer internship at Novnik Limited, Kenmare, Co. Kerry.

Aug 2015 - Oct 2016 **Driver / Administrator**
SouthDoc, Killarney

The company provide an out of hours GP Service in Cork and Kerry and I would drive the doctor on duty to the treatment center and house calls. Assist the Doctor as required.

Aug 2009 - Jun 2015 **Manager**
Electrotech Distributors, Kenmare

This company provided electrical and data cabling to electrical contractors and wholesalers in Ireland.

HOBBIES



github.com/pierceoneill



linkedin.com/in/pierce-oneill/